
Colchester School Board 
 
 

Meeting Agenda and Packet 
 
 

June 21, 2022 



Colchester School District 
Board of Education Meeting  

June 21, 2022 - 7:00 P.M. 
Colchester High School Library 

 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order  
 

II. Citizen Participation* 
 

III. Approval for Purchase of District Network Firewall Action 
 

IV. Approval for Purchase of Paging System at PPS Action 
 

V. Approval for Purchase of Bleachers at CMS Action 
 

VI. Approval of Bank Signatories Action 
 

VII. Approval of Consent Agenda Action 
 

VIII. Approval of Meeting Minutes: June 7, 2022 Action 
 

IX. Executive Session to Discuss Negotiations Action 
 
X. Adjournment 
 
 
 

*Meeting Participation and Viewing Options 
 

Meetings are open to the public unless warned otherwise. Colchester citizens have an opportunity to speak 
or comment on any items listed on the agenda. For topics not listed on the agenda, public comment can be 
made during the Citizen’s Participation agenda item. Please review the Public Comment Rules listed at 
www.csdvt.org/schoolboard prior to the meeting. If not attending in person, citizens may also participate in 
the meeting by emailing a prerecorded message to schoolboard@colchesters.org with “Citizens 
Participation” listed in the subject line. It must be received by noon on the day of the meeting, include your 
full name and phone number, and follow the Public Comment Rules. LCATV will provide live stream 
coverage via: www.lcatv.org/live-stream-3. 









































 

OMNIBUS BUSINESS DEPOSIT ACCOUNT  
CERTIFIED RESOLUTION 

 
 

People’s United Bank Omnibus Business Resolution (COM200 V1 12/2016)      

 

Legal Name of Business  
(the “Depositor”) 

 
 
 

Trade Names of Depositor, If Any 
(i.e. Doing Business As)  

Primary Address of Depositor 
 

 
 
 
 

Type of Legal Entity 
 

 

State of Organization 
 

 
 

The Certified Resolutions that appear in this document have been duly adopted by the owner(s) or the governing body of the Depositor 
whose identifying information appears above and which the signer(s) below certify as correct. When the phrase “Deposit Accounts” 
appears in these Resolutions, it means any or all of the following People’s United Bank deposit accounts:  People’s United Business 
Checking Accounts, People’s United Business Savings Accounts, People’s United Business Money Market Accounts, and People’s United 
Commercial Certificates of Deposit or any additional accounts which may be established in the future. 
When the phrase “Deposit Services” appears in these Resolutions, it means the following People’s United Bank deposit services: People’s 
United MasterMoneyTM BusinessCard, People’s United Business ATM Card, Telephone Banking, and Online Banking, or any additional 
service which may be requested. 
The Certified Resolutions authorize and direct the Depositor: (i) to establish the Deposit Accounts with People’s United Bank and to obtain 
the Deposit Services from People’s United Bank; and (ii) to enter into and to be bound by the People’s United Bank Business Deposit 
Account Contract (including the People’s United Bank Business Schedule of Deposit Account Charges), in its current form and as it may be 
modified from time to time (the “Business Deposit Account Contract”).  People’s United Bank will open and maintain the Deposit Accounts 
and provide the Deposit Services for the Depositor in reliance on these Certified Resolutions. 

Authorization of Deposit Accounts at People’s United Bank 
RESOLVED, That People’s United Bank, National Association, an FDIC insured depository institution headquartered in Bridgeport, 
Connecticut, be, and it hereby is, designated a depository of funds of the Depositor, with authority to accept at any time for the credit of the 
Depositor deposits in the Deposit Accounts by any person or entity seeking to make such deposit and in whatever manner such deposit is 
endorsed or if unendorsed; and 
RESOLVED, That the Depositor be, and it hereby is, authorized and directed to enter into and to be bound by the Business Deposit 
Account Contract and that all of the Deposit Accounts and Deposit Services shall be subject to such Business Deposit Account Contract, 
as modified from time to time and Depositor waives its right to jury trial in any action arising out of or connected with any account or 
service; and 

Authorized Individuals/ Signers 
RESOLVED, That each of the following named individuals, or persons from time to time holding the following offices of the Depositor, be, 
and each hereby is, designated as an Authorized Individual to act on behalf of the Depositor in accordance with these Certified Resolutions 
(fill in names and titles of individuals); and 

Name of Authorized Individual Title of Authorized Individual Signature 
   

   

   

   

   
 

RESOLVED, that each Authorized Individual be and hereby is authorized to designate and/or remove other employees and agents of the 
Depositor as “Signers” on any of the Deposit Accounts, and each Signer is hereby authorized only to transact on those Deposit Accounts 
on which the Signer have been designated as a Signer; and 

 

Colchester School District

59 Rathe Road
Colchester, VT 

Public School
Vermont

Julie Graeter Treasurer
Amy Minor Superintendent



People’s United Bank Omnibus Business Resolution (COM200 V1 12/2016)      
Bridgeport Center * 850 Main Street * Bridgeport, CT  06604-4913 
Page 2 of 4   
Member FDIC    

Use of Deposit Accounts 
RESOLVED, That People’s United Bank be, and it hereby is, authorized and directed to certify, pay, or otherwise honor all checks, drafts, 
notes, bills of exchange, acceptances, and other instruments (collectively, “Instruments”) or orders for the payment, transfer, or withdrawal 
of money, including electronic orders or transfers, for whatever purpose and to whomsoever payable when such Instruments and/or orders 
are  made, signed, or endorsed by the signature, the facsimile or specimen signature (actual or purported), or the oral direction of any ONE 
of the Authorized Signers, including payments and/or transfers to any one or more Authorized Signers and even if such payment, transfer, 
or withdrawal will create or increase an overdraft in the account on which it is drawn, although any such payment shall be permitted in the 
sole discretion of People’s United Bank; and 
RESOLVED, That each Authorized Individual be, and hereby is, individually authorized on behalf of the Depositor to open and close the 
Deposit Accounts, to apply for and to obtain any services related to those accounts (including the Deposit Services), and to update 
information on any Deposit Account, and each Signer be and hereby is, individually authorized on behalf of the Depositor to endorse, 
negotiate, and collect any and all Instruments; and 
RESOLVED, That each Signer be, and hereby is, individually authorized on behalf of the Depositor to instruct, orally or by such other 
means as People’s United Bank may make available to the Depositor, People’s United Bank to initiate the transfer of funds between any 
Deposit Account and any other Deposit Account; and 
RESOLVED, That People’s United Bank may rely on the signature, endorsement, order, facsimile signature, specimen signature, or oral 
instruction reasonably believed by People’s United Bank to be made by any ONE Signer, and that People’s United Bank may act on any 
direction of any ONE Signer without inquiry and without regard to the application of the proceeds thereof, provided that People’s United 
Bank acts in good faith; and 
RESOLVED, That the Depositor hereby acknowledges that People’s United Bank will assign the Depositor a Business Personal Security 
Number and/or a Business Identification Number that any Signer will be able to use to access one or more of the Deposit Accounts via 
telephone, on the Internet, or through the use of a Business Card, if such a Card is issued to the Depositor; and 
RESOLVED, That, if the Depositor receives a Business ATM Card or MasterMoneyTM BusinessCard, the Depositor hereby authorizes each 
Authorized Signer to receive his or her own unique Personal Identification Number that will enable that Authorized Signer to utilize the 
Depositor’s Business ATM card or MasterMoneyTM BusinessCard to access some or all of the Deposit Accounts on behalf of the Depositor; 
and  

Miscellaneous Resolutions 
RESOLVED, That People’s United Bank shall not be liable in connection with the collection of Instruments and/or orders that are handled 
by People’s United Bank without gross negligence, and People’s United Bank shall not be liable for the acts or failure to act of its agents or 
subagents, any networks, clearing houses, or other interchanges or devices used, or for any other casualty; and 
RESOLVED, That the Depositor assumes full responsibility for and shall indemnify People’s United Bank against all losses, costs, 
liabilities, and claims resulting from payments, withdrawals, transfers, or orders made or purported to be made in accordance with, or from 
actions taken in good faith and in reliance upon, these Resolutions; and 
RESOLVED, That the Depositor shall notify People’s United Bank promptly and in writing of any change in (a) these Resolutions; (b) the 
identity of the Authorized Individuals; (c) the identity of persons authorized to obtain and use a Business ATM Card; (d) the identity of the 
persons authorized to use a MasterMoneyTM BusinessCard on behalf of the Depositor; (e) the ownership of the Depositor; or (f) the 
Depositor’s legal structure or status, including the Depositor’s dissolution or bankruptcy; and 
RESOLVED, That People’s United Bank may rely on these Certified Resolutions and on any certification by any ONE Authorized Individual 
or authorized representative of the Depositor as to the names and signatures of the Authorized Signers of the Depositor until People’s 
United Bank has actually received written notice, facsimile or otherwise, of a change and has had a reasonable period of time to act on 
such notice; and 
RESOLVED, That each of the persons listed at the end of the Certified Resolutions as a signer of the Certified Resolutions be, and each 
hereby is, designated a duly authorized representative of Depositor for all matters related to these Certified Resolutions, including the 
execution of this document on behalf of the Depositor, and the certification to People’s United Bank (a) of the name, office (if any), and 
signature of each of the Authorized Signers, (b) that the Resolutions set forth herein have been adopted in accordance with all applicable 
governing documents, third party agreements, and laws applicable to the Depositor, and (c) of all other matters to be certified herein. 

Certifications 
Each individual who signs this document hereby certifies and warrants to People’s United Bank that: 

(a) The Resolutions set forth herein:  (i) have been properly adopted by the Depositor in accordance and conformity with the 
Depositor’s governing documents, all agreements with third parties, and all laws applicable to the Depositor; (ii) have not 
been modified or rescinded; and (iii) are in full force and effect and binding on the Depositor. 

(b) He or she is the duly authorized representative of the Depositor, authorized to act on behalf of the Depositor in all matters 
pertaining to its rights, responsibilities, and activities in connection with these Certified Resolutions including but not limited to 
executing this document on behalf of the Depositor; 

(c) The Depositor is duly organized and in good standing in the jurisdiction in which it is organized;  
(d) A current and complete copy of the Depositor’s organizational document (for example, its certificate of incorporation, its 

articles of organization, its partnership agreement, its charter, or other similar document) has been provided herewith to 
People’s United Bank.  Sole proprietorships are not required to submit an organizational document; 

(e) If the Depositor is a corporation owned by one shareholder, the undersigned certifies to People’s United Bank that he/she is 
the sole shareholder and officer of such corporation; 



People’s United Bank Omnibus Business Resolution (COM200 V1 12/2016)      
Bridgeport Center * 850 Main Street * Bridgeport, CT  06604-4913 
Page 3 of 4   
Member FDIC    

(f) If a trade name is used by Depositor, the undersigned certifies that a duly certified Trade Name or Doing Business As 
Certificate or the equivalent has been delivered to People’s United Bank;  

(g) If the Depositor is a limited liability company or partnership, the undersigned are all of its members, managers, or partners, as 
the case may be;  

(h) He or she understands that People’s United Bank will rely on the truth of these certifications in conducting business with the 
Depositor; 

(i) If the Depositor, or any one individual listed as an authorized signer, should direct People’s United Bank to make 
preauthorized transfers, to combine or to electronically deliver account statements, or to establish an internet banking 
relationship including the designation of an internal administrator that can entitle other individuals (who may or may not be 
signers) to view and have access to any and all accounts granted the right by People's United Bank at its sole discretion, the 
Depositor hereby agrees to be subject to the terms and conditions of the BDAC, the Business Deposit Account Schedule of 
Charges, the Business Electronic Banking Agreement, and any other agreements, as updated, with People’s United Bank 
that apply to the depositor’s accounts now or in the future; 

(j) The Depositor (and any current or future authorized signatories or otherwise designated individuals) hereby certifies that it 
does not, nor will it ever engage in restricted transactions, such as internet gambling. Such transactions are prohibited from 
being processed into or out of the Depositor’s account(s) or relationship via any means, including but not limited to check or 
check collection systems, electronic money transmission, card-based transactions (ATM or MasterMoneyTM BusinessCard), 
ACH (Automated Clearing House), Wire Transfers,  or third-party processors; and   

(k) Each signature below represents the true and accurate signature of the named person and that such person holds the 
corresponding title (if any); 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



People’s United Bank Omnibus Business Resolution (COM200 V1 12/2016)      
Bridgeport Center * 850 Main Street * Bridgeport, CT  06604-4913 
Page 4 of 4   
Member FDIC    

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/we have signed these Certified Resolutions on the ____ day of _________, 20___. 

SIGNING INSTRUCTIONS 
• A Business Owned by Only One Person:  If the Depositor is owned by only one person, this document must be signed by the owner.  In the case of 

a corporation that is owned by only one shareholder, this document must be signed by the president of the corporation. 

• Partnership:  If the Depositor is a partnership, this document must be signed by all of the general partners of the Depositor.  This includes a 
business owned jointly by a husband and wife. 

• Limited Liability Company:  If the Depositor is a limited liability company with more than one member, this document must be signed by any 
nonmember manager of the Depositor.  If there is no nonmember manager of the Depositor, this document may be signed by a member. 

• Limited Liability Partnership: If the Depositor is a limited liability partnership with more than one partner, this document must be signed by each of 
the partners of the Depositor.  If the Depositor is operated by one or more manager(s), this document may be signed by any of the managers, rather 
than the partner(s). 

• Corporation Owned by More than One Shareholder:  If the Depositor is a corporation that is owned by more than one shareholder, this document 
must be signed by the secretary of the corporation (or in the alternative, the president, chief executive officer or chief financial officer of the 
corporation).  If the person signing this document is also an Authorized Individual (listed above), at least one additional person must also sign this 
document. 

• Other Entity:  If the Depositor is an entity not listed above, this document must be signed by a person or persons authorized by the governing body 
of the Depositor to do so.  If one of the persons signing this document is also an Authorized Individual (listed above), at least one additional person 
must also sign this document. 

 

IF ANY PERSON SIGNS THIS DOCUMENT OUTSIDE OF THE PRESENCE OF A PEOPLE’S UNITED BANK REPRESENTATIVE, 
THAT PERSON'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

 
   
Signature 

Notary Acknowledgement 
(Notary is needed only if form is not signed before a People’s United employee) 
State of  ____________________________) 
                                                                       )ss.: ____________________ 
County of ___________________________) 
 

On the ______ day of __________, 20___, before me,  the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared ______________,  
personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in 
his/her capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the 
individual, or the person upon behalf of whom the individual acted, executed 
the instrument.  
   
 
 
 
     

 
  
Printed Name 
 
  
Title 
 
  
Signature of People’s United Bank Witness 
 
  
Printed Name of People’s United Bank Witness 
 

 
 
   
Signature 

Notary Acknowledgement 
(Notary is needed only if form is not signed before a People’s United employee) 
State of  ____________________________) 
                                                                       )ss.: ____________________ 
County of ___________________________) 
 

On the ______ day of __________, 20___, before me,  the undersigned, a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared ______________,  
personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same in 
his/her capacity, and that by his/her signature on the instrument, the 
individual, or the person upon behalf of whom the individual acted, executed 
the instrument.  
   
 
 
 
     

 
  
Printed Name 
 
  
Title 
 
  
Signature of People’s United Bank Witness 
 
  
Printed Name of People’s United Bank Witness 
 

 

 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of__________________ 

 

 
STAMP 

 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of__________________ 

 

 
STAMP 

21st June

Board Chair

22



E 1 
 

Legal Reference(s): 1 V.S.A. § 31316 V.S.A. § 562 and § 563 
 24 V.S.A. § 1571, § 1681 § 1682, and § 1683 
 
Last Adopted: May 18, 2021 
Date Warned: July 30, 2021 
First Reading: August 3, 2021 
Second Reading: August 17, 2021 

COLCHESTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

POLICY: FISCAL AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
DATE ADOPTED: August 17, 2021 
 
PURPOSE 
 
In accordance with Title 16 V.S.A. § 563, the School Board is responsible for the School 
District’s fiscal and business management.  This policy defines the School Board’s compliance 
with that responsibility. 
 
POLICY STATEMENTS 

I. GENERAL 

The Superintendent, or their designee, shall establish, develop and maintain a system or 
systems to ensure the compliance with the financial and auditing requirements of Title 16 
V.S.A. § 563.  This includes and is not limited to: 

A. Timely and accurate financial information for decision making. 

B. Ability to meet reporting requirements of the School Board, State and Federal 
Governments as well as other grantors. 

C. Annual audit requirements. 

D. Budget development, implementation and management. 

E. Ensure that financial payments made by the School District are legal, appropriate 
and in accordance with the budget adopted by the School Board or in accordance 
with the requirements of a grant accepted by the School District. 

All expenses shall be recorded in accordance with Handbook for Financial Accounting of 
Vermont School Systems: Financial Code Classification System (Handbook II).  The 
fiscal year shall be July 1st to June 30th. 

The Superintendent, or their designee, will establish a system for managing 
miscellaneous accounts as may be necessary to comply with appropriate statutes, 
regulations, and requirements. 

The Superintendent, or their designee, will establish a system for managing all federal, 
state or local grant funds.  Such funds will not be placed in Student Activity Accounts. 



E 1 

 

II. BUDGET 

A. General  

1. The annual budget of the school system shall reflect the needs and goals of 
the school system. 

2. The Superintendent’s Office shall be responsible for the process used to 
collect all data needed for the preparation of the budget.   

3. The budget shall meet the requirements of Title 16 V.S.A. and the 
regulations of the State Board of Education. 

4. The School Board shall develop a budget at regular or special meetings. 
 

B. Budget Preparation 

Each year the Superintendent, or their designee, shall develop a budget plan based 
on ongoing consultations with school employees, parents, students and other 
citizens.  Public hearings and informational meetings will take place prior to 
formal adoption of the budget proposal.  The objective of this plan is to provide 
the School Board with a proposed district budget that is in line with the School 
District’s Vision Plan. 

III. BUDGET APPROVAL 

The School District’s proposed budget will be presented by the School Board for 
approval by voters at the annual School District meeting.  The budget presentation format 
shall include clarifying the budget priorities adopted by the School Board, the sources 
and amounts of revenues and expenditures, program changes and school board strategies.  

IV. BUDGET MANAGEMENT 

The School District’s voter approved budget defines its spending plan for each fiscal 
year.  Consistent with state education laws and regulations, it is the responsibility of the 
Superintendent to implement and manage the School District’s budget. 

Changes to the budget allocations will be reported to the School Board as a part of the 
Quarterly Financial Report described in Section V of this policy.  

V. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

The Superintendent, or their designee, shall ensure that the School Board is provided with 
quarterly financial reports which detail budgeted/forecasted revenues and expenditures, 
as well as financial commitments of the School District. 
 



E 1 

 

A. The Superintendent, or their designee, shall provide the School Board with a 
quarterly report for review of the financial status of the School District (Quarterly 
Financial Report). 

B. The Superintendent, or their designee, will ensure that all state, federal and other 
(grantor) reports are filed in accordance with the requirements of the various 
grantors, state and federal governments. 

C. The Superintendent, or their designee, will cooperate with the annual independent 
audit to ensure the internal controls are in place and functioning effectively to 
safeguard the funds and assets of the School District. 

VI. ANNUAL AUDIT 

As required by Title 16 V.S.A., the School District will be audited annually by an 
independent certified public accounting firm. 

Annually, the School Board shall meet with the auditor to review the audit report and 
recommendations and, in conjunction with the Superintendent, evaluate the School 
District's accounting practices, internal controls, and procedures based upon performance 
standards. 

VII. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Superintendent, or their designee, shall be responsible for establishing a risk 
management and insurance program covering all property and program risks related to 
the operations of the School District.  The risk management and insurance program shall 
include means for identifying, eliminating, reducing, retaining, or transferring risk.  
When the School District cannot feasibly eliminate or retain a particular risk, it shall be 
transferred by the purchase of insurance.   

A. The School District will comply with state statute and maintain an insurance 
program to protect it against actions, including fraud, mistakes, and errors of 
omission by employees. 

B. The School Board shall maintain an adequate insurance program to protect the 
School District against loss, which may occur due to the many normal and usual 
hazards which a public school system faces. 

C. The School District will also carry additional insurance, when needed, to protect 
the School District against specific and unusual hazards which may occur, from 
time to time, in the various operations of the School District. 

D. The insurance program shall include, but not be limited to: 

1. Fire and Damage Insurance (buildings and equipment) 

2. Fire and Property Damage Insurance (vehicles) 



E 1 

 

3. Workers Compensation Insurance 

4. Fidelity Bond Insurance and Liability Insurance, including School Leaders 
Errors and Omissions 

E. Bonding 

1. The School Board recognizes that prudent trusteeship of the resources of 
the School District dictates that employees responsible for the safe 
keeping of the School District’s monies and property be bonded. 

2. The School District shall be indemnified against loss of money and 
property by bonding of employees holding positions which have access to 
property and monies. 

3. Such bonds shall be subsumed under a blanket bond.  The School Board 
shall bear the cost of bonding each employee required to be bonded by this 
policy. 

VIII. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 

The primary objectives of the School District’s investment activities are as follows: 

A. To conform with all federal, state and other legal requirements; 

B. To adequately safeguard principal; 

C. To provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements; and 

D. To obtain a reasonable rate of return. 

All funds shall be invested at the direction of the Superintendent, or their designee.  The 
School District’s investments will be limited to low risk investments to include 
Certificates of Deposit, Money Market Accounts, Sweep Accounts or other like 
investments.  

IX. CASH AND CHECKING ACCOUNTS 

A. Petty Cash 

In certain situations, the cost of processing a purchase order could exceed the cost 
of a single purchase.  In order to remain cost effective, small purchases are 
occasionally paid for in cash.  To facilitate these small expenditures, and to meet 
emergency needs for cash, a petty cash revolving fund is annually authorized to a 
school and the Superintendent’s Office for purchases. 

This is sometimes called a "revolving fund" since it always equals the same dollar 
amount comprised of cash and/or detailed receipts.  Petty cash should not be used 
to thwart or circumvent established purchasing procedures; instead, it is a 



E 1 

 

convenient accommodation to facilitate immediate necessary acquisition of local 
low-cost goods and services in an efficient manner. 

The School Board authorizes but does not require, the following petty cash drawn 
from the General Fund.   

 
Schools: High School     $50 

Middle School     $50 
Malletts Bay School    $50 
Union Memorial School   $50 
Porters Point School     $50 
Special Education  $200 
 

1. Petty Cash Checking Account 

In addition to the foregoing, Petty Cash Checking Account is authorized as 
follows: 

Central Office: $4,500 

B. Deposits and Checking Accounts Using the District Federal Tax 
Identification Number 

All funds deposited in accounts using the School District’s Federal Tax 
Identification or in the name of the School District or its component programs are 
the responsibility of the School Board.  Organizations who wish to retain control 
of their funds cannot use the School District’s Federal Tax Identification and 
retain control over the money on deposit.   

No accounts will be established without the written authorization of the 
Superintendent.  Annually, the Superintendent shall create a listing of accounts 
using this identification and report this to both the School Board and the School 
District Treasurer.  This report shall include the owners and the purpose of each 
account.  In every case, the School District Treasurer shall be an authorized 
signatory on such accounts. 

X. PURCHASING 

 The School District's procedure for soliciting and awarding business shall conform to all 
applicable federal and/or state laws, in particular, Title 16 V.S.A., Section 559 (Public 
Bids). 

 For each bid process, when the amount is in excess of $40,000, the Superintendent shall 
present the bid results along with a description of the bid process and a recommendation 
to the School Board for award of the bid. 

 The School Board reserves the right to reject any or all of the bids and to invite other bids 
on any proposed transaction. 



E 1 

 

 Any spending of federal funds should follow the “Federal Procurement Procedures” 
document and should utilize the related “Procurement Documentation Form”. 

 Purchase orders are the preferred method of making obligations for the School District.  
When purchase orders are not an option or when savings are gained through 
electronic/internet purchases, a district issued credit card can be used.  The use of a 
district credit card is not intended to circumvent the district’s policy of purchasing.  Use 
of the district credit card should not be used when a purchase order is acceptable.    

 Often obligations are created and the invoice issued in such a way as to make the 
Purchase Order process redundant.  Examples include and are not limited to:  mileage 
reimbursement, purchases made by employees away from the School District (with 
approval) or emergency repairs.  Additionally, food services, maintenance, and custodial 
services often are required to make purchases where the Purchase Order system would 
create a more cumbersome and expensive process.  Such “payments from invoices” can 
be made provided the appropriate authorization is documented and attached with the 
invoice for inclusion in the Board Orders.  For payment to a vendor, there needs to be an 
invoice that includes the requested payment with administrative approval to make the 
payment.  In the case of mileage reimbursement, there needs to be a signature of the 
person requesting reimbursement and administrative signature verifying that the payment 
is proper and legal. 

XI. APPROVAL OF BOARD ORDERS 

  The School Board will comply with the review requirements of Title16 V.S.A. § 563 (8).  
The review process is intended to ensure that all payments are lawful and in accordance 
with the budget adopted by the School District. 

  Pursuant to state statute, the School Board has authorized the Business and Operations 
Manager to examine claims against the district for school expenses and draw orders for 
such as shall be allowed, payable to the party entitled. 

  An account payable warrant report is prepared and distributed electronically to all School 
Board Directors, the Superintendent, and the School District Treasurer.  Prior to 
distribution, the warrant report and all supporting documentation are thoroughly reviewed 
and approved by the Business and Operations Manager.     

XII. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY 

 The Board may dispose of surplus or obsolete equipment, materials, and supplies no 
longer required to accomplish the mission of the school system. 

A. The building Principal or person in charge of the department where school 
property is located and is to be disposed of will inform the Superintendent, or 
their designee, of the availability of the property. 

B. The Superintendent, or their designee, shall inform all administrators throughout 
the School District of all property available for disposal.  Any department that can 



E 1 

 

use such equipment or supplies may so inform the Superintendent.  The property 
will then be reassigned. 

C. If there is no School District use for the equipment, the Superintendent, or their 
designee, will contact the Town Manager to see if there is a need in the Town for 
such equipment. 

Surplus items will be classified and disposed of as follows: 

A. Items determined to have no resale value may be disposed of by the most efficient 
method by the Superintendent or their designee. 

B. Items determined to have resale value: 

1. The Superintendent, or their designee, may dispose of those items having 
a fair market value of less than $2,500 per item by private sale.  A fair 
process will be followed for such sale.  This process will include posting 
within the School District and on the District’s website that an item is for 
sale and provide an opportunity to bid on the purchase.   

2. Items having a fair market value of $2,500 per item or more will be 
advertised for sale, upon School Board’s approval, and sold to the highest 
qualified bidder.   

3. The Board will reserve the right to reject any and all bids. 

All money received from the sale of property will be deposited in the general revenue 
fund of the School District. 



1

CONSENT AGENDA
Board Meeting Date: June 21, 2022

Licensed Employees (Teacher/Administrator)
Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support
Teacher Matthew Emery New Hire Social Studies 1.0 FTE CHS Request to Hire James Price Yes Yes
Teacher Paula Palermo New Hire Math Interventionist 0.5 FTE PPS Request to Hire Ashley Marlow Yes Yes

Non-Licensed Employees (Support Staff), Board Approval Required
Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support

Non-Licensed Employees (Support Staff), Informational
Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support
Support Staff Logan Spicer New Hire Paraeducator 20.00 CMS Notice of Hire Open Position Yes Yes
Support Staff Lucinda Palaza Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 UMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Pamela Lash Transfer ELL Paraeducator 32.50 CMS Notice of Transfer Carole Kulikowski Yes Yes



COLCHESTER SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
Board of Education Meeting                   Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Colchester High School Library                  7:00 p.m. 

MINUTES 
(General Session) 

 
The Colchester Board of Education held a regular board meeting on Tuesday, June 7, 2022, in the 
Colchester High School Library. Board members in attendance were Board Chair Lindsey Cox, Board 
Directors Nic Longo, Ben Yousey-Hindes, Laurie Kigonya, Felix Anderson, and Student Board 
Representative Gloria Kigonya. District administrators and employees in attendance included 
Superintendent Amy Minor, Director of Curriculum Gwendolyn Carmolli, Colchester Middle School 
Principal Michele Cote, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Coordinator Jamilah Vogel, and CHS Teacher 
Susan Rosato. There were no audience members.  
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Board Chair Lindsey Cox called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

 
II. Citizen Participation 

 
None. 

 
III. Hear Presentation: BTC Program and Opportunities Information 

 
Gloria Kigonya, the student representative on the school board, as well as a student at the 
Burlington Technical Center (BTC), gave a presentation that highlighted the different programs and 
opportunities available at BTC. She shared her personal experience in the Design and Illustration 
Program over the last two years. She explained how the program taught her foundational skills in 
the different aspects of art and shared examples of her work ranging from oils, graphic design, 
photography, and magazine. She stated that more than anything, her experience helped her refine 
her career path by providing connections, resources, and experiences beyond the traditional 
classroom.  
 

IV. Hear Presentation: Summer Program Offerings for Students Information 
 
Director of Student Support Services, Carrie Lutz, previewed the different offerings available to 
students this summer throughout the district. Over the past several years, the district has worked to 
expand its summer programming to cover more grade levels and offer additional focuses. In 
addition to the elementary program that has run in the past, CMS Principal, Michele Cote, shared 
the outline of the middle school program they are piloting for the first time this year. The three-week 
program will focus on providing opportunities for students to participate in high-interest activities 
that promote social learning. They were unsure what the response would be from families and 
students but are thrilled to have nearly 100 students enrolled. CHS English Learner Teacher, Susan 
Rosato, highlighted the post-COVID expansion of the Multilingual Learner Program which is 
focusing on developing communication skills through community experiences over two weeks for 
approximately 35 students in grades 6-12. In addition to these programs, Ms. Lutz also highlighted 

DRAFT



supportive services that are offered to students over the summer including things like tutoring, 
speech-language services, and occupational and physical therapy.  
 
All of the programs will run for a half-day in the mornings and include transportation, breakfast, and 
lunch at no cost to families.  

 
V. Black Lives Matter Flag Action 

 
In March, at the request of students, the school board approved flying the Black Lives Matter 
(BLM) flag at all schools for three months per the district’s Flagpole Request Policy. With the flag 
nearing the end of the three-month period, students from the Social Justice Alliance Clubs at 
Colchester Middle School and Colchester High School wrote a letter to the board requesting that the 
board continue flying the BLM flag at schools in the district. Gloria Kigonya, the student 
representative on the board and member of the Social Justice Alliance Club read the letter aloud. 
The letter urged the board and community members to recognize the significance that the flag has 
for minority students and requested to keep it raised throughout the summer. DEI Coordinator, 
Jamilah Vogel, shared that the Social Alliance Club has become well established over the school 
year and she believes that they will be able to jump in and do some meaningful work at the start of 
next school year to discuss next steps for the BLM flag. 
 
Director Anderson moved to raise the Black Lives Matter flag at all CSD schools for an 
additional three months beginning on Tuesday, Wednesday, July 6, 2022. The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 

VI. Approval of District Busing Transportation Contract Action 
 
Business and Operations Manager, George Trieb, provided the board with the sole bid stemming 
from the RFP process for a transportation contract to provide busing services for students. Mr. Trieb 
went over the highlights of the proposal submitted by the district’s current provider, Mountain 
Transit of Student Transportation of America (STA).  
 
Director Longo cited a recent bill that was passed in Washington to assist busing companies to 
transition to electric vehicles and asked if STA made any indication that they would be replacing 
some of our district’s equipment with electric vehicles and infrastructure. Mr. Trieb stated it was not 
part of this contract negotiation period but that he would inquire with the company.  
 
Director Yousey-Hines prompted a discussion to explore the possibility of the district taking over 
busing operations to have more control over services, equipment, hiring, and costs. They considered 
some basic pros and cons of such a substantial change and agreed it might be worth additional 
discussion in the future.  
 
Director Kigonya moved to authorize the business manager to finalize and sign the contract with 
Student Transportation of America to provide busing services for the district. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

 
VII. Approval of Consent Agenda Action 

 
The following Consent Agenda was reviewed by the board.  

  

DRAFT



1

CONSENT AGENDA
Board Meeting Date: June 7, 2022

Revised
Licensed Employees (Teacher/Administrator)

Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support
Teacher Eleanor Devereux New Hire Elementary Teacher 1.00 MBS Request to Hire James Bean Yes Yes

Administrator Amber Keep New Hire
Director of Student Support 
Services 1.00 CHS Request to Hire Jean Shea Yes Yes

Teacher Ashley Leclerc-Pellerin Resignation
Speech Language 
Pathologist 1.00 UMS/PPS/MBS Request to Resign

Teacher Andrew Rinere Transfer 504 Coordinator 1.00 CHS Request to Transfer Jess Murray Yes Yes

Non-Licensed Employees (Support Staff), Board Approval Required
Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support

Non-Licensed Employees (Support Staff), Informational
Contract Type First Name Last Name Category Position FTE/Hours Building Agenda Information Person Replacing Budgeted Admin Support
Support Staff Kaitlin Hodge Termination Communication Facilitator 35.00 CHS Notice of Termination
Support Staff Anne Cooch Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 CHS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Megan McLoughlin Resignation Paraeducator - ELL 32.50 CHS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Janet Astore Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 CHS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Chelsea Morel Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 UMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Heather Sheppard Resignation Paraeducator - ELL 32.50 UMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Anne Campbell Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 PPS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Derek Roy Resignation Technology Specialist I 40.00 CHS Notice of Resignation
Individual Contract Rebecca Strock New Hire Behavior Specialist 40.00 MBS Notice of Hire Jayme Gaudett Yes Yes
Support Staff Gregg Galati Transfer Behavior Interventionist 35.00 MBS Notice of Transfer Open Position Yes Yes
Support Staff Thomas Pratt Resignation Recess Supervision 15.00 MBS Notice of Resignation
Individual Contract Lily Baker New Hire Behavior Specialist 40.00 MBS Notice of Hire Yes Yes
Support Staff Dawn Hanf Resignation Paraeducator 29.50 CHS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Lisa Bullinger Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 CMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Emily Kopacz Resignation Autism Interventionist 36.25 CMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Tamara Tobin Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 CMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Jerrica Robare Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 CMS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Shannon Gallagher Resignation Paraeducator 32.50 MBS Notice of Resignation
Support Staff Haylee Patch Resignation Lunch Supervisor 15.00 CMS Notice of Resignation

DRAFT



Director Longo moved to approve the Consent Agenda as provided. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

VIII. Approval of Meeting Minutes: May 17, 2022 Action 
 

Director Yousey-Hindes moved to approve the minutes from the meeting held on May 17, 2022. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
IX. Board/Administration Communication, Correspondence, Committee Reports Informational 

 
● The Colchester Alternative Program renovation is going well and is still on schedule to open in 

August. Teachers and support staff did a walkthrough recently.  
● Kindergarten enrollment is going well and both schools have held an informational/meet and 

greet evening for incoming families.  
● The board reviewed meeting dates for the ’22-23 school year including a proposed retreat to 

discuss facilities on June 21 at 5:00 pm.  
● CHS Seniors are graduating this Saturday at 10:00 am.  
● Superintendent Amy Minor and School Board Chair Lindsey Cox thanked Gloria Kigonya for 

her service this school year on the board. They highlighted her poise, leadership, and 
participation to share the views of students throughout the district.  

 
X. Future Agenda Items Informational 
 

● Purchases 
 

XI. Executive Session to Discuss a Student Matter and Negotiations Action 
 
Director Anderson moved to enter executive session at 8:17 p.m. to discuss a student matter and 
negotiations. The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Director Kigonya moved to exit executive session at 9:12 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 

Director Longo moved to adjourn at 9:13 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 Recorder:       Board Clerk: 

 
 
 
             
Meghan Baule       Ben Yousey-Hindes 
Recording Secretary       Board Clerk 

DRAFT


	Cover
	Agenda
	Firewall Memo
	Paging System Memo
	Bleachers Memo
	Omnibus Resolution
	Fiscal Management Policy: E1
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes: 6/7



